CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboidt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # J/ A
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss
-SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Ac:tion
Consent X

OBJECTIVE:  Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.
This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

*The District Is required to expend Maintenance and Operation dolfars for grant funded
positions/expenditures prior to final approval from Arizona Department of Education {ADE).

Once final approval is received from ADE, expenditures are charged back against the appropriate
fund which will then relieve the budget balance.

In addition; there are funds that rely on deposit collections, e.g. tuition accounts. These
expenses will be charged against the appropriate account when funds are available.

The Maintenance & Operation balance currently reflects $2,860,413.that will be charged back
when approvalftuition is received, placing the percentage of remaining budget balance to-date at
approximately 10.2 %.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports presented for informational purposes oniy.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %

r. Pau! Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (769-4000)

221



} :abed 07E fegpngainypuadhIOid)  Hodsy WY JC6F8  PLOZ/PO/LL  Pajuld
NOLEYONG3 NVIAN] - X3 3111 - VIS 1074 pung
%00°00L
15°9rC'o8s 0008 - 159r2'98% 0003 00°0% ig'9vT'ons {Jejol 06l pungj
NYHO0Hd J371 Hi T1LEL 061 ‘pund
%92 €6 .
10'€€8'c01% 00'8.6'LLE LOLLBLLLE 0003 00°0% L0418 LLLS Hejol obL pund
ALIIYND H3HOVIL ONIAOHEdIN - 1 ILLL ovl ‘pung
%00°001
08 297'VELS 000 08 L97'vELS 000% 00°0% 08°197'vELS fe3ol gLl pund
YITLNINONMI@AALDTTOIN G-L 3L gt ‘pung
%00°00
8T oP0'FeE LS 00°0% 8T IHOYEE LS 00°0% Q0'0% 82°9P0¥SELS Jejol oLl pung
Y313l oLl ‘pung
%00001
270100628 00°0% L¥0L0'062S 00°0% 00°0$ I 010'062% Hejol (L0 pund
NOISNIWWI HSIMONS A34N10NY1LS - 138 LLO ‘pung
%80°9F
LLL19'8LS LE'CS6'FrLS Z0'Leo'cees 55 /99'F.$ 55 190'V.LS 15°862' L0vS JE3ol $20 pund
AOHdNI TYNOLLONYLSNI - DNINYD NVIGNI ¥20 ‘pund
%00°00¢ .
Lg'esz'ses 00°0$ 19°95Z'6E$ 00'0% 00°0$ 19'952'6E% Je3ol LZ0 pund
ACHANI NOILONYLSNIFONINYD NYIGNI 120 pung
%00'00%
008/2'6L0'L$ 0008 00'8i2'610'1$ 00 0% 000% 00'92Z'6L0'1S ‘jego) ¢10 pund
HIAHLO-WOQUSSY1O €10 ‘pung
%00°001
00"29E'PY0'LS 000$ 00'99E' 0’ L$ 0008 00°0$ 00°99E'¥r0’LS ‘|e3o) Z1o pung
AVd 2H3NOOUSSY 10 Zi0 ‘pung
%00°00L
00'652'9L9% 00°0% 00'65.'9/9% 00°0% 00°0% 00'65.'2,9% ‘e3o] LLO pung
TS 3ISVE-WOOHSSYIO 11O -pung
%690
£#°850'202% 62°218'169'L2$  29G/8'a68'les  8l'ZiZoll'ss gl glg'oLl'es 00'8¥1'600°0E$ ‘jEjol 100 pung
SANNA Y340 2 INIVIA {00 ‘pund
- png Bulueilzy %  SOUBIGUINOUT aouejeg ali ajeq o] abuey 1ebBpng uonduonsa(] / FPQUINN JUNOIDY
souejeq 1ebpng GLOZ-YLOZ :JEDA |EISId
¥102/1£/01 ;|eg ol ¥LOZ/LIL  @yeg wol] Alug Aewwng A u._On_QN_ asuejeg u.wm_u-.~m QLSHmﬁ:@QNN

ZZ ‘ON 1013SIQ [00YDS PaliunN IPIoqUNH

222




Z ‘abed L07e egpnganppuadxg ol podsy WY JS6%:8  PLOZ/POILL  PSluld
Z5°L0v'Ers 00°0cF'8$ Z5'108'08% g9z'ces'es 92°¢Z6'28 08'PSL'ESS g0 L 00 pung
NYSOONd ALIMOd 31D oo tpund
%00°001
00'000'6ZL$ 0003 00°000°6Z1$ 00°0% 0008 00°000'62L$ Jl|moL pLE pung
£1-Z1 Ad - 3Lvy-3 & pund
%eT LY
1O°SPL'PELS S¥'LE9 LTS TVLLLVESS oL FiZ'6rES ol vLE'6res 2T 1L66'0LPS o) 6b¢ pund
£1-ZL Ad - 8334 1SFH0d T.LYN B¥c  :pung
%8EZL
96'6E£6'2ES SO rL0'2ELS 19PSE'PS1S 6LSHLLLLY 6LSHL'LLLS 00°001'992% ilejoL Zog pung
£1/82/80 dN YvAD Zoc  :pung
%00°0
000% 0008 0008 19°Ere' LIS L8'ePe L1S Lo ere LIS ‘[e30] 10E PUng
£1-21 Ad - JOLIHL OL IOV LoE  :pund
%2198
90¥82'6e8s 0i°989°'66% -9L'2/6'826% ¥0'909°'GES ¥0'909'5eS 02'8.5'V.16% lejol LT pung
10341a alvDIaan 16 pund
%LZ' 1L
$6'086'09% g0'Lev'oes - 00°Z6E'SL1S £9'L67'6% £9'167'6% £9'Ce8'YelS :jejol 062 pund
HOVY3Y1NO aIvDIaan pge  :pung
%Z9'68
56°068°001% 8/°¢95'GLS ELPSP'OLLS 25718218 25718218 0£'0E8'LL1S Jejol 192 puny
(E1-0£-60 iU Z1-10-20) LNVHD 21Sva 310 Loz  :pung
%16°GL
69'€OLES 1e71zes 90'G80'c$ #iR T A 4K S9/82'718 L6'ZLELLS ‘legol 09z pund
IVHIGILINYYED DISvd 31D 0oz  pung
%00°001
04°959'/2% 00'0% 02959228 00°0$ 00°0% 0/°959'12% :18)oL LZZ pund _
INYHO T00HDSTHd - vaal igz  pund
%0V'66
61" 069'066% 00°000'9% 6P'069'200'LE 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥ 069'200'L$ Hejo) 0ZZ pund
1N3 - Disva ~ vaai 0ZZ  pung
200001
00000'2LS 0003 00°'000°21L% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'LL$ :1e301 00Z pund
. png Buuleway %,  SCUBIQUINOUT 2oueeg QLA ayeq o) abuey 1ebpng uonduosaqg fJ8quinyy JUNoIDYy
aoueleq 1ebpng SLOZ-11L0C 3 [edsld
#102/1/01 Bleg ol viLog/L/L @eq wold Auo feunung [A Joday aosuejeq jobpng aunypuadx3y

ZZ ‘ON 39HM3SIq [00U9S pauiuf JPjoquiny

223




£ _ -abed 07 |egpngunypusdxIioidi  uodey WY L8608 PLOZWPO/LL  PeNLD
%0086
15151°268 00°0% LS LGLESS Z9e90'L$ 29'€e0'L$ £L'GLZ'EES flejol €25 pund
TOOHDSTYd S3dNLNd LHOKS €25 pung
%00°001
$5'958'2es 00'0% $500R'ZZS 00'0% 00°0% ¥5'958'22% JJejoL TTS pundg
WNYHOOYE TOOHDS Y31 dv/3H0339 €zs pung
%00°00L
¥6G5.C'6L1% 00°0% Y6'SLT'6LLS 00°0% 00°0% ¥6'SL2'6LLE ‘fejol 25 pungd
NILHYOHIANIM A3aNI L3 L2g pung
%0000}
LooLo'ed 00'0% L0'0L0'eS 00'0% 00°0% LO'OLO'ES fjejol gzs pung
TO0OHDS ALINAWINOD 0zs ‘pund
%00°001
L6 PRL'PES 00°0% 1602 'PeS 00°0% 0008 L6 POLFES ‘o) L1s pund
Iv.AN3Y sna FAR pung
%1299
92'082'cGLE 55086'vLS £b'198'80L% $2°695'€9% ST 655'€o% 8992P'2ECS ‘[ejol §1§ pund
HALNIO DIAID 5LS ‘pung
%80°LE _
Ge'668° LLYLS 6L2eL'95L' LS , Yo ZET'PLL'ES 61 ¥S.'6¥9% 6l vSL'6¥a% £8'986'czR'cs ‘fejol 0L pung
JOIAM3S a004d 018 ‘puny
%ES95
00°206'95% L5¥1E'ees 2991 Lv6% er'9sZ's$ o¥'95Z'ss £0'c.6'66% ‘30l 005 pund
HA L <-ENVId HOS 0% :pung
%P0'9. .
66°CPD'9LS LO"956'CTS 00°000°001L$ 0008 00°0% 00°000'00L% JejoL 56 pund
juel9 18juaDd g1 g6y pund
%6166
£6°€96'GELS 00°0% £6'566'GELS Z5SLLL$ ZSSLLLS S¥690°LELS I[ejol 58§ pund
dHmA =121 4 ‘pung
%00°001
6.€98'05% 00'0% B1E58'05$ 00°0% 00°0% 6.°£58'05% Jejol €3 pund
STO0HOS 34VS £8¥F spung
%88'8L
_png Burieay %  SouRIqUINOUT aoueeg QlA ayeqg o) abuey 1ofipng uonduosa] / Jaquunyg JUNcady
2ouereg 1abpng 5L0Z-PLOZ -129\ [BdSly
7102/1£/01 @jeq oL vLOZ/L/L Bjeq wold Aup Aewung [£] ypodoy asueleq jobpng ainypuadx3y

ZZ "ON 1210881 |ooydS payiun Jpjoquing

224




¥ ‘afied 07E |egpnganypuadx31oidl  poday WY 2698  vIOZPO/LL  PSiuld
HIHOVIL LAID/INVHD 065  :pund
%SG ¥6
LT AR LS 00°0% 8r9zZ'crls vi0ST'8% vL0Se'es Z9'9LF' LSS leoL §.5 pung
| JONVHNSNI INIWAOTIWINN G/G  ‘pund
%99°08
ZT'H00°LEes €6°LLY'851% Gl /ZP'600'1S  BBELYSYS 66'EL9'SYS 71 L¥0'GS0'LS o) 025 pund
S1S0D LEOFHIANI 0l :pund
%00'00)
1580128 0003 16°801'2% 0008 00'0$ 15°80L'2$ fe10) 695 pung
AHIAODTE NOLLYOLLIT Ggs  :pund
%00°00L
cOVSL'9LS 00'0% £O¥5L'9LS 000% 000% £OV¥SL9LS lejo) 555 pund
SH00ELXZL ggc  tpund
%0926
86'889'e$ 00°565% 86'£82'5ES 00°0€cS 00°0E25 86°€L5'GES :|eyoL L5 pund
[3¥ - SONVHNSNI Lgs  pung
%58'68
19¥r0'sZes 00'095°1$ 19709'922$ Z¥'TIR'ETH (A ALRAAS 60'LLY' 0523 1e301 05§ pund
$033204d IONVHNSNI ogg  :pund
%4072
{00'5z83%) 00°29¢'6% 00°LE5'8% oogeles 00'8€Les 00529'113 :1egol OFS pund
INRdHIONIA oys  tpund
%00°001
[ E A 0008 n storaray 00°0$ 000% £Y6E2'es qejo) ¥E5 pund
SdIHSYVIOHOS $£G  pung
% e6
€OEGL'6rE 19656818 vz eL0'Lss 81°268'L$ 81°266'1% Z#'609°2ss Y|ejol 0S5 pund
SNOILLYNOQG 2 S141D 0Es  tpund
%658/
£6'Z17'6623 09 LEL'GES £6°061'9g€$ ££L98'vFS ££7198' v 98'250°18E$ l|ejoL 9Zs pund
Q3D XVi $33d4 LoV 9z5  :pund
%EEES
S8ZY1'6ZLS £0'€60'v6% 88'GE8'6LES S0'L6F'E0LS S0'L6Y'E0LS £6'92E'CErS ‘g0l 525 pund
SNOILVHILO XNV gZs  ipund
_png Buewsy 9%  ouRIqUInoU] soueleg alA a1eq o) abuey 1ebpng uopduosaq / JBGUINN JUNC0Y
souejeg 1ebpng SLOZ-FLOZ Je3A [eISld
¥LOZ/LE/OL |eqgoL vEOZ/LIL @B WOl Auo Arewwng (A Hodoy aouejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ ‘ON J911SiQ [00Y9S Paliuf IPIoGWNH

225




S :abeg L0VE [egpngainypuadx31Hidl  Juodsy WY /68 FL0Z/P0/LL  IpAuLd
poday Jo puz
%Z66E
19°886'618'S2¢  S0'BFP'SIO'vZS  S69SVSEYorS  0L'GSE'8OLLLS 0L°GSE'8OL' LLE  S926.'E99'655 l|ejol puersy
%E6 OF
22'0ev 2658 99°560'06% 88°LEG'PSO5 91°0.8'60.% oL'0/8'60.$ PO Z0P'voE’ LS {[ejol 558 pung
JONYUNSNI IZA0TING ge8 ‘pund
%BE 6L
60°€60°45% 62'6/8%% 96°Z2.6°19% 02'8£6'6% 08°9c6'6% 8 LLB' LIS JIgjol 058 pund
SALLIALLOY IN3ANLS 058 ‘pung
%00°001
00°000'05$ 000% 00°000'05% 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°05% qejol 169 pung
g4S - INYHO TYMINTH DNIgTIng 169 pung
%9.L 06
ELTLEYES 00°005°¢$ £2'z18'15% 00°0% 000% £LZL9' /58 Ie30L 599 pund
S31vaad ADYINI <909 ‘pund
%60'8E
£6'60€'1€$ 00°0L£'61$ £6'6.9'05% 18°6e5°LES 12'6e5'1ES ¥ 602'29% ‘[e30} 059 pung
SNOLLYNOQ ® SLAIO 0s9 ‘pund
%S0°96
P0'680'0L6° LS 66'969'L2% c0'982'L86°LS GL'L0L'/S$ GL'1L0L LG8 81688766 1 je3oL g2 pund
ONIaNG aNod 0c9 pund
%8¥ 06 .
09'0Z¢ 8rr'6$ 69°898¢'L22% 6t'609'GL9'6S LV'€20'21919 LV'EE0L9LS 99'Zee' ey ols JE30), 019 pung
AVILNO TVLIIVD 0ig ‘pund
%1529
86'zeL'erd 1667L'L1S GG'Z8E'YeS oV LLLPLS oF'LLLYLS 56'666'89% 1e30l 965 pund
JENLIESNI ‘NN - a3ir 965 pungj
%0000}
Ot'Ge0¢LS o0'0% 0¥'GZ0'ELS co0s 000% (1) Bt AR Iejol S565 pund
INIWASIHIHIAGY SNG TOOHOS G6% ipung
%9816
27'68¢'c23 80°0Lv$ 96'608'52% 987 LELS 987818 Z8'Ep6'Ged lejol 065 pund
png Bultielay 9%  SOUBIGUINOUT @ouejeg aiA ayeqg oy abuy jbpng uogduoss(q / Jaguiny Ny
souejeq jebpng SLOZ-YIL0T :4E3A [edsld
P LOZ/LEDL ‘ojeg oy PLOZ/LL Bjeq wold Aup Arewwns [A tonoﬁ aouejeg um-mﬁsm ad =u__ﬁ:¢n—xm

ZZ "ON 10H3SIQ |ooy2S payiun Ipjoquiny

226




CONSENT
Item 8E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # f g
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director ' ' ~ Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities — Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Pianning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes oniy.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: % ' %

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

228



1 afeg 0¥e dyusgyends  poday d Z¥6€€ vIOZ/EQ/LL  PBjuld
%0000l LS80S 00°0% 158088 00°0% 0008 158088 ASNIJXD DIHANZD §LE1 6E1°0009° 000} 00} 0S8
%Gh'eg 96'298'L$ oc'L1es 9Z°081'2$ 00'0$ 00°0% 9zZ'08L'2$ rel-S11 LNA
%Sr'S8 96'208' L8 0 LlES 9z'081'28 00°0$ 0003 9z'08lL'Z$ GLEL - TIONNOD LNAANLS =FSHUNO0
%000 (og 2108} 0gl1es 00°0% 000$ 0o'0s 00°0% SHOOE Advrglt GLEL VEL LPS9 0222 0L 058
%00°00L ___9208L'Z% 00°0% 9z°08L'2$ 00°0% 00'0% 9z081'z28 3SNIdXT DIMANTD GLEL ¥EL D009 0001 '00L 0S8
%0000l  Z86E5% 00°0% 18'6858 00'0% 00'0% 28'6868 £El - §380 LNN
%0000l L9°685% 00°0$ 19'6859 0008 00'0% 126863 6LEL - IDNNOD INICNLS FASHNOD
%0000k /96858 0008 186868 0008 00°0% 18'685% : 3SNIdXT DRHANID 6LEL SEL 0009 000! 00 058
%0000l  GE'E98'ZS 0003 $6'€98'2$ 00°0¢ 00'08 56'g98'Z8 ZEL - S3AW LINN
%0000l  G6'€98°Z$ 00°0$ 56'¢98'2S 00°0% 00°0% 56'£98'ZS 6LEL - TUONNOD ININLS 3SHNOD
%00°00L  SEE9RES 00°0% 56'598'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S6'208'ES ISNIIXI DREANID 6LEL'ZEL 0009'000L Q0L 068
%0000,  £0°688% 00°0% 10'688¢ 00°0% 00°0$ 20'588% LEL - 83H LINN
%0000l Z0°698% 0008 o'cess 00'0% 00°0% 206808 81€1L - TONNOD LNIANLS FSHUNOD
%00'00L  20°688% 00°0% 205888 00°0% 00°0% Josgas JSNIJXT DIHINID 61E1°181°0009°000L 001 058
%069 oF EPS'ES L0LZ'VE eTrI8'YS 9L'028% oL ozes 6 vEL'SS 521 - SIWHD ‘LINN
%O000L  LGELLS 00'0% R AN 00'0% 000$ LSZLLS 2ot - ALIIDOS HONOH TYNOLLYN 3SHN0D
%0000k~ LSZLLS 00°0% LS2LLS 00°0$ 00°08 1S'ZLLS ISNI4XT DRINTD Z9E1°SZL 00090001 001 058
%Z5'39 G60EP'eS L2028 U048 910ZES 91'02E8 £8°120'58 SLEL - MDONNOD INTANLS ASUNOD
%0070 (0070518 0005L$ 0008 0003 00'0% 000% SIENLANIINT ISIN 6LEL'GZL 06800001 019 0S8
%0070 (000018} 000% (00°0018) 00°00L% 000018 00708 S334 ANV S3N4 BLEL'SZL'DLE9 0001 0197058
%00°0 (¥reesL s 89'¢e6s (91°0229) g1°022$ oL'0zzs 00°0% S3ddNS TVHANID BLEL'GZL'0L59'000L°0L9 058
%00°0 {80°2819) 50/81% 00°0$ 00:0$ 00708 00°0$ SAS SNVHL INIANLS BLEL'SEL 0L 0122 00F 0S8
%00°001 _ 88'120'S% 00°0% 88120'6% 00°0% 00'0% $8°'1.20'$ 3ASNIAXA DHINID 6L£1'521 00090001 001058
%8406 0p'£56'2S 00"002$ O ESE'ES 00°00L$ 00'00L% or'esz'es 0Z1 - SWWE “LINM
%0000l ¥59PZS 00°0% ¥5ores 00°0% 00°0$ P5'OPZS GBEL - IONAIDS TFSUNOD
%0G'00L _ ¥SorZs 0008 S OVZS Do'0$ 00'0$ 5 orZs ISNIJXT JIHIANID 582 1°0Z1 0008°0001 004 058
%0000l  09'LI0'LS 00°0% 08 LL9'LS 00°0% 0008 08198 Z9g) - ALIIDOS HONCH TYNOULYN 3SHN0D
%00°00L _ 087L29°L$ 0003 08°129'1$ 00'08 000$ 08'L/9'LS ISNALXT DININID Z9£1"0Z1'0009'0001 001058
%SG LL 90°5E0°LS DO'00ZE 90°5eT 1S 0000 00'00tL$ 90°GEE'LS 6121 - WONNOD LNIANLS 3SUN0D
%000 (00 0oLs) 0008 (00°001L$) 00°0018 00°00% 00°0% SIDIAHIS TYIINHDIL 6LEL 02L OFPES 0BLZ 0197058
%000 (o0 00Z$) 000028 00°0% 0003 0003 00°0% $314dNS TVHIANID SLEL'OZL 0199°000} 019058
%0000 90°SEE’LS 00°0$ 20°588'LS 00°0% 00°0% 90°GEE'LS ISNIdXT DNINSD 611 021 '0009°0004 00} 068
%E2 88 Lo 1b5'88 L EZErS PR ILR 20°0%F$ Z00vks POrIr LS 0L} - S3AT JLINA
%ET 88 L' LbS'9% LY EerS Z0'b26'98 ZO'0OFrS Z0°0vrs PO LY LS &LEL - AONNOD LNIANLS FASUNOD
%000 (crz/8%) LY ZEFS (Z0 0¥ ¥s) ZookrS Z00krS 0008 S ddNS IVHINID GLEL'OLL'0199°0001 019058
%0000L _ POFLE LS 00'0% PO LY LS 00°0% 00°0% oL LS ISNIAXT DIHINID &LEL 0L L 0009 000 Q0L 058
png 9% souejeq jofpng  2ouelquinoug 2ouejeg alA sjeq ol abuey  19Bpng 1D uondussaq JBCLLRN JUNOJDY

abuey s1e(] Aq |fe}oQ SOUBIGINOUT ol [£] Soue(eq 01SZ Yim SJUNCIOE Julid [J soursquinaua aud apnjou) []
|je(q Wwotd

S102/0E/6

‘syeqg oL

PLOE/LIL

sisep asde)joD Aq jgjoans [

S102-¥LOZ -JE3A [BISId

1¥0d3y ayvod S3LLIAILOV LNIANLS 0S8

Z2 "ON 10u3SI [ooYaS payiun Jploquiny

229




z :abed 0ve dygues ol uodsy vLOZ/E0/LL  PalULd
%00°00L  8VESS 000$ 8r'ess 00'0% 000% grees 3SNIAXA DINaANID 2/£1°DEZ'0009°0001 001 058
%0000  18'ETEs 00°0% L8eZES 00703 00°0% Lg'EZeS 2281 - (1SINILJOYOS) aNT0 S :3SANCO
%0000)  LS'SEES 00’03 LE'EZES 0003 0008 LE'EEes ASNIAIKT HHINFD £J£1°062 00090004 00} 0S8
%ELEL e 000028 vi1eLs 00°0% 00°0$ PP L89S §£1 - LOWYALNI :3SHN0D
%000 (0w 0028} 00’0028 00’08 00°03 00°0% 0003 $3NddNS TYHINID G/EL'0S2 0L99'0001 019058
9%00°00L _ vFLOLE 00°0% PP LO/S 0008 00°0% v 1948 ISNIdX JRANTD 5/€L 082 000970001 001058
%0000l {16s2$) oocs (16 22%) 00°0% 0008 {16228} £/61 - H31VIHL/YWYHA 3S8N00
007001 (16428) 00°0% (L6 L2%) 0003 0008 (16228} ISNIJXT DRIENID £J€1°052 0009 0001 001 068
%80°95 26'665'18 DO'004S 76'669°LS 00054 1S 00051 LS 26’578’ 89gl - ¥D3A JSUN0I
%0070 (o005l 1S} 00°0% 00051 LY 00°0GL LS 00°0SL'LE 00°0% SIAUNLIANTIXE OSIA 29£1°022 0689°000L°0L0 058
%00°0 (00°001L8) 00'00L% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 $31ddNS TYHINID 99€1°0S2°0199°000L°019'058
%0000L  Z6'GVRES 00°0% Z6'SYR'TS 00708 00°0% Z6'SYa'Zs ISNASXT HYINTD BOE L 05Z 0009'0001 001 058
%88'6e 56°66% 00'00L8 S6'G51S 00°0% 00°0$ G6'GG1S #9EL - QIAY TSHNOD
%000 {oo'0058) 00°001$ no'os 00°0% 00°0% 0008 SAGdNS IVHIANID ¥9CL 0SZ°0LE9 0001 0LO0S8
%00'00L  G6'S5LE 0008 56°65LE 0608 00°0% C6G51$ ISNIGXS DIHMIANTD $OEL0EZ 00090001 001 058
%00°00)  9%'L6e% 00°0% 98'L5ES 00'08 0008 98°156% £9€) - LdV :3SHN0D
%0000, 98'i68s 00'0% 001588 00'0% 0O0% 28°15¢% ISNIXE JRIANTD _£9E1°DEZ 0009 000E 00F 058
%0000  ZLU66LS 0008 ZL 6618 00°0$ 0008 rANIL: K ZOEL - ALFIDOS HONOH TYNOLLYN 3SuNoo
%00°00L  ZL'J66'LS 00°0$ ZL266°1% 00°0% 000% T4 466'LS SSNId¥I QANTD Z9£L 082700090001 001 058
%eg Ll 21°062$ peeee'ls 10'£29'LS 00'0$ 00°0% W02Ee'is LSE1 - VISHL YHJTY NI :3SHN0D
%000 (raegc'ys) Pogee'LS 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% $311ddNS TYHINID L9EL 0EZ 01980001 019°058
%0Q00L 10°229'1% 0003 L0 /29'tE 00°0% 0008 L0229 1S ISNIA DBNID 1OEL 0EZ'0009'0001 001058
%0000 6T LFLS 00°0% 8TIFLS 00'0% 0008 6Z L¥LS 0ZEl - SHONNYYAA ANNOS QYVACN (SSHNOD
%00'00L 62 LbLS 00'0% 62 1¥Le 00°0% 0003 62 LYLS JSNIJXZ IIHINTD 0Z£1 052 0009000 001058
%90'ZL 12222913 122658 Zrrie'als $6'869'6% 26'869'6S OFELS'TES 611 - TIDNNOD LNIAMNLS =ZSUNOD
%00°0 (0o ogsg) 000$ {00 025%) 000858 00°085% 00°03% SITUNLIONIJXE DSIN 6LE1'06Z 0689 0001 029058
%00°0 {0p'9878) 000% (009823} 00'937% 00’9878 00°0% SIDANTS TVIINHDFL 6LELOEZOVEQ 099Z'019°0S8
%000 (00009 1$) 0003 (00°009'L$} 00'009°LS 00'008'LS 0008 S30IAA3S TVIINHIZL 6LELOEZOYEY 06LZ 0LD 058
%000 {z6°2.58) 0008 (ze'2i58) 262458 26758 0008 SAXNLIANILXT DSIN 6LE1°0£Z°0689 0001019058
%000 (0g52s) 0003 {oo'szs) 00528 00'SZS 0008 S334 aNN4FY GLEL 082 L189 000 01D 0S8
%000 (00'561%) 00°0% (00's6L%) 00°G6L% 00°56LS 0o'08 354 ANV 3N 6LEL0EZ 01.89°0001 019°058
%000 (reorl'2g) LZZESS (£ vZL'28) PN AN SLVZL'TE 0008 ST ddNS TYHINTD BLEL 0SZ 0199 00010197068
%000 (egsLes) 00°0$ {eesies) £8°G1e% £8GLES 0003, SAS SNYHL LNIANLS 6LEL OEZ 0159022 00F 058
%o0'06L  0V'€15'2es 00°0% 0r'eLSZzs 000% 00°0$ or'sL5'zes ISNIIXA JRFANTD 6LE} 0EZ 0009000 001058
%Z0'88 1Z2'899'L$ oo'ooL$ 12'89L'els 00°09.'tS 00°092'L8 t282a'sts SLEL - YSOH “38WN0D
%000 {00°092'L$) 0003 (007094’ 1$) 000821 00°092°18 00'0% g334 ANY SaNa olel 082 0L89000L 0L9 0S8
%000 (oo'00L$) Q0'00L% 00'0% 00708 00708 00°0% SINAdNS TVHINID 9LE1 052 0199 0001 019058
%0000l 1Z'9ZS'SLS 0o 0% 12825513 000$ 00°0% LZ'8Z5°51% ISNIALXT DRIINTD 9L£} 082 ' 0009 0004 001 058
%00'00L  L5'20E% 00°0% L5'80ES 00°0% 00°0$ 15°805% gSL - JOOHOS AHVINIWATI ITIANYYD (LINN
%00'00L  L$'80S$ 00°0% 15°80$ 00°0% 00°08% 158088 6LEL - TIDNNOD LN3ANLS FSHN0D
png o, souejeq jobpng  souelquinoug soueeg alA sieq ol abuey  196png 1O uonduosaq] Jlaquinn 1NoaoYy

abuey a1eq Aq leje( SoUBIqUINDUT SN [#] B0UBIEq 0JIZ UM SIUNCIOE Jlld [ souesquinous axd spnpuy [}
|pe( Woly

§1L0Z/0c/6

@G oL

PLOC/ L

yseyy asdejioD Aq Esoians [

SLOZ-¥LOT 42 ) |edsld

180434 Qyvod SALLIAILOV IN3ANLS 058

ZZ "ON Jo3SIQ [00Y9S payiun Ijoquny

230




£ abed Flvgax wdyusn Dl Hoday Ndev6ee  vLOZ/E0/LL  Pajuld
yoday jo pug

%aEEL "150'28 ‘648" ‘Lee’ ¥ 'RE6" ‘048 .

A ve $ 63'648'7S £L7126'198 08'826'6$ 08'986'6% £5°048'LL8 ‘0L pueI

%919 Lo'e0s' 264 LF'659'2$ Tr'eoL'ovs 79'8/0'6% 29'840'6% ¥O'LPESYS 0£Z - SHIAE “LINN

%0000  6Y0CE 0o0g 69°0ELS 00°0$ 000$ 890513 6ol - AN10 STV 0D FSUNOD

%0000l 69°0S1$ coog 69°0ELS 0008 00'0$ 690818 ASNIJXR DMIANTD 69¥L 0EZ°0009°000L 00L 0S8
%0000l  L9°6LE$ 00°0% 296128 00°0% 00°0% 296128 Zerl - TIVELENSVYE STHID <3SYN0D

%00°00L  /9SLES 00°0% Lgsies 00°08 000% 296128 ISNILXT DIHINTD Zeb| DSZ'0009°000L 001 058
%00'00L  LL'0Z$ 0008 L1028 00'0$ 00'0$ L1028 &0¥l - 1Iva3asva FSUNOD

%0000k LL'0Z$ 000 L1028 0o'0$ 00°0% L0z FSNIHXT DRIINTD S0FL 052 0009 0001 001 058
%ELVL - 9BVELLS 9¢'0823 zz'es6'1$ ro6ovs POEOFS 98'VEY'TS €0FL - 'STV'd :ASUNOD

%000 (po'0028) 9¢'0828 {ro'ears) roeovs PO 6orS 00°0% $31ddNS TPUINID £0vL'082°0109°0001 0L 058
%00'00L _ S8¥EYZS 00°0% og'vZr'es 00°0% 00°0% o8 vZr'ZS ISNIHA DHINTD £0¥L 082 00090001 001 0SS
%00°00L  EL8ELE 00°0$ £1'86L% 00°0% 00°0% £1'8618 2651 - GN10 STINS FSUNOD

%0000, £1'861% 00'0$ £1'861% 000$ 0008 £1'86L$ ASNIdXD DIHANTD 86$1 052 0009°000) 00} 058
%00°00L  8r'ees 00'0% 2r'ess 0008 00°0% 8r'ees g€l - ANTO HONZYS 3SHN0D
png o, souejeg }9bpng  souesquInoug] soueleg alA sjeq ol 2buey  1©bpng 1D uopdusseq JBGWINN JUNocaDYy

abuey a1eq Aq iBjaQ SouRIqINOUS Jejid [/] 2oUBleq 0192 UM SJUN0DDE Jilld (] soueiquunaue axd apnjoul []
8jeq wold

GL0Z/0E/6

@peq ol

wLOE//L

ysep esdejion Ag gjoians 7]

§402-V107 :4e9A [eIsid
13043y ay¥v0og SIILIAILOV INIANLS 058

22 ‘ON J9L3SIQ 100U9S payiun Ipjoquiny

231




CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Glassford Hill Middle School
Students to Anaheim

232



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ( F
FROM: Adam Kenner, Glassford Hili Middle School! Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval for Youth Education Series Program Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

STANDARDS TO BE MET:

Standard 1 - Contributes to the overall effort of a group
Level IV (Grades K-12)
« Knows the behaviors and skills that contribute to team effectiveness
« Works cooperatively within a group to complete tasks, achieve goals, and solve
problems
« Demonstrates respect for others' rights, feelings, and points of view in a group.
+ Identifies and uses the individual strengths and interests of others to accomplish team
goals
» Helps the group establish goals, taking personal responsibility for accomplishing such
goals
+ Contributes to the development of a supportive climate in groups
« Actively listens to the ideas of others and asks clarifying questions
+ Takes the initiative in Interacting with others

Standard 2 - Uses conflict-resolution technigues
Level IV (Grades K-12)
» Communicates ideas in a manner that does not irritate others
» Identifies goals and values important to opponents and demonstrates the ability to
compromise

Standard 3 - Works well with diverse individuals and in diverse situations
Level IV (Grades K-12)
» Works well with those of the opposite gender, of differing abilities, and from different age
~ Groups
« Works well with those from different ethnic groups, of different religious orientations, and
of cultures different from their own
» Understands the concept of customer service

Standard 4 - Displays effective interpersonal communication skills
Level IV {Grades K-12)
« Demonstrates appropriate behaviors for relating well with others (e.g., empathy, caring,
respect, helping, friendliness, politeness)
« Exhibits positive character traits towards others, including honesty, fairess,
Dependability, and integrity
» Uses nonverbal communication such as eye contact, body position, and gestures
effectively
+ Demonstrates attentive listening by clarifying messages received (e.g., paraphrasing,
questioning)
» Responds to speaker appropriately

233



Standard 5 - Demonstrates leadership skills
Lavel IV (Grades K-12)
+ Understands one's own role as a leader in various situations
« Knows the qualities of good leaders
+ Knows a variety of leadership strategies
« Demonstrates and applies leadership skills and qualities

SUPPORTING DATA: (Key Learning Points)

During this interactive field study, students will:

s Tap into their personal leadership skills and learn how to apply them in a team setting

« Discuss the Importance of diversity and respect for the ideas and contributions of others
« Develop and display effective interpersonal communication skills

« Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions to a given problem

» Apply different ideas, perspectives and approaches to a project

« Gain the confidence and determination to overcome obstacles and accomplish goals

e Lead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

poa—d il Il B S A

Discover the Disney way of working, and the management skilis used to lead a Cast of
thousands. Students in grades 7-8 will practice overcoming obstacles by working as a team and
thinking creatively to develop solutions in this 3-hour program. Exercises are designed to
reinforce courage, curiosity, and constancy to give students the confidence to set goals and
accompligh their dreams.

It is recommended that the board approve this field trip to Disneyland for Glassford Hill Middle
School students, April 22 — 24, 2015.

~ Sample Motion:

| move to approve the Youth Education Series - Disneyland fieid trip for Glassford Hill Middie
School as presented.

A Ha Mot

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Adam Kenner, Glassford Hill Middle School 758-4600

234



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR STUDENT
OUT-OF-STATE OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting
materials such as brochures or itineraties.

Qrganization taking Field Trip ___Glassford Hill Middle School

Date of Field Trip  _April 22nd -24" 2015

Place of Field Trip Youth Education Series - Main Enirance Esplanade at
Disney California Adventure® Park
Aapproximately how many students: : 100

Where are you staying? What is the cost of hotel/lodging? Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised?

Students will travel with Charter transportation during the night on Wednesday April 22nd.
They will arrive (o Anaheim in time to eat breakfast at a restaurant just outside the park.
The park expericnce will involve a lot of walking, We recommend that students wear
comfortable shoes, dress appropriately for the weather conditions, and bring water bottles.
The group will have the opportunily Lo visit a few alfractions during the experience.
The event will include three instructors from Disneyland Imaginers and a ratio of
chaperones of 10 students to 1 chaperone or 10 chaperones, Students will again travel
during the night on Thursday April 23rd to arrive in Prescott Valley the morning of Friday
April 24" in time to eat breaklast at a local restaurand.

Bus Drivers will have lodging after the students are dropped ofl at the park at a
Disneyland® Resort Good Neighbor Hotel just outside of the park and will return to the
park after their required rest time in order to transport the students back to Prescott
Valley.

How is the trip being funded?

Monies will be raised through student fundraising. If the students do not choose to
fundraise or do not raise enough money to cover their cost, then parent payment will
cover the cost, Since this is an educational tiip, payment through tax credit would allow
parents to veceive their monies back from the state of Arizona at tax time.
What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?
Transportation '

$7012.50 for two buses

Program

$7000.00

Bus driver lodging

$487.50

Total cost not including meals is $14,500.00

(Students will be responsible for the additional costs of their meals, etc.)

235



What is the cost for each stndent?
$70 transportation

$70 program

$5 driver lodging

= $145 plus meals

Chaperones (student/aduit ratio):

Minimal chaperone requirement is one per every ten students. Chaperones are no
additional cost. :

‘What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

GHMS 7™ and 8™ grade students enrolled in leadership coutse/clubs — Science Olympiad
Yearbook, Panthers in Action, National Junior Honor Society, Student Council and the
Amusement Park Math enrichment course will be invited. Students who demonstrate
poor character during the year may be excluded pending coordinator discretion since a
trip of this magnitude requires students have a high sense of responsibility.

How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met
with this activity? :

Teachers will design a project for the students that bring them together through
teamwork and determination. Students will break up into groups and have designated
responsibilities fo create a unique exparience in completing their project after the guided
instruction for independent application facilitated by HUSD chaperones/staff.

Beoause it takes a combination of both imagination and engineering, Ymagineers come in all
forms. Artists, writers, architects, landscapes architects, engineers, model builders, construction
managers, fechnicians, designers and a whole range of other talents make up the Imagineering
team. It takes a lot of teamwork between all of these different specialists to be able to make
dreams come true. Studerits will learn the value of each other’s talents while collaborating in
order to complete their project.

OVERVIEW

Discover the four C's of Walt Disney leadership used since the inception of Disneyland to
lead a Cast of thousands. Students will practice overcoming obstacles by working as a team
and thinking creatively to develop solutions. Exercises designed to reinforce courage,
curiosity and constancy aim to give students the confidence to set goals and accomplish
their dreams.

This field study takes place throughout Disneyland Park and includes visits to the following
attractions:

» Pirates of the Caribbean

+ Splash Mountain

» Pirate's Lair on Tom Sawyer Island

LEARNING OUTCOMES
After completing Disney's Approach to l.eadership & Teamwork, students will have the
increased potantial to do the following:
« Apply their personal leadership skills in a team setting
« Discuss the importance of diverse points of view
+» Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions
+ Explore and approach a project from different perspectives
» Gain the confidence to overcome obstacles
« Find courage and determination fo accomplish goals and believe in their dreams

236



. L.ead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude

Vocabulary List

+ Courage - Mental or moral strength to venture, persevere and withstand
danger, fear and difficulty
« Curlosity - A desire to investigate and learn
« Confidence - Faith or bellef that one will act in a right, proper or effective way
» Constancy - Steadfastness of mind under duress '
» Diverse - Differing one from another
« Imagination - The ability to form mental images of things or events
» Reputation - The position one occuples or the standing that one has in the
opinion of others :
« Character - The combination of moral and other traits which make one the kind
of person one is
» Brainstorming - Stimuating creative thinking by spontaneous participation in
discussion :
» Leadership — The ability to lead
« Teamwork - Cooperative or coordinated effort of a group of persons acting
together as a team
« Trust - Refiance on the integrity, strength, ability or surety of a person or thing
« Communication - The act or process of communicating
+ Perspective — A mental view or outiook

"« Collaborate - To work with another; to cooperate
» Plan — To make plans for

-+ Delegate - To commit or entrust to another
» Motivate - To move someone to action
« Active Listening - A way of listening and responding to another person that
« Respect - Esteem for or a sense of the worth or excefience of a person

Suggested Questions
+ What does it mean if you are willing to “think out of the box" or “dwell in the
possibilities?”
» What is the benefit of doing this?
+ What is leadership?
» What makes a good leader?
«Who has influenced you the most throughout your lifetime?
+ Why?
« What qualities do they exemplify?
* Who is Walt Disney?
« What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a child?
+ What challenges have you had throughout your iifetime?
+ What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a young adult?
« What adversity/challenges did Wait Disney overcome when building
Disneyland?
« Why is it important to be an active listener?
« Compare and confrast the difference between character and reputation?

237



‘Important Historical Figures to Investigate
» Walt Disney :
+ John Wooden
+ Eleanor Rooseveit
+ Sir isaac Newtion

o John Quincy Ad_ams

Type and cost of Transportation:
Charter transportation holds 56 passengers per bus $7012.50 for 2 buses

238



Disney's Approach to Leadership and
Teamwork | Disney Youth Education Series

Learn from Walt Disney's leadership strategies and apply them to achieve stronger collaboration
-~ skills, increase confidénce and set a coutse foi success.

Program Qverview

Discoverthe Disney way of working and the management skills used to lead a Cast of thousands.
Students in grades 6-12 will practice overcoming.obstacles by working as a team and thinking
oreatively to develop solutions in this 3-hour program. Bxercises designed to reinforce courage,
cuiriosity and constancy aim to give stadents the confidence to set goals and aceomplish their
dréams. '

Key Learning Points
During this interactive field study, students will:

Tap into their personal leadership skills and learn how to apply them in a team setting.
_Disouss the importance of diversity and respect for the ideas and contributions of others.
Devetop and. display effective interpersonal communication skills.

Brainstotim foi' creative ideas and solutions to a given problem.

Apply different ideas, pefspeotives and approaches to a project.

Gain the confidence and determination to overcome obstacles and accomplish goals,

Lead a projéet to completion while maintaining & positive attitude.

0_.-.0."

Plan Your Trip

Park and Meeting Location: Inside the turnstiles at Disneyland® Park, in front of the train
station-at Floral Mickey

Please note: If your group is on a Disney Youth Education Series experience-only ticket, your

meeting location may vary and will be confirmed prior to your group’s arrival at Disneyland®
Resort. '

Progrant Length: 3 hours
Program Grade Range: Grades 6-12

Below are § eagy steps for planning your Disney Youth Education Secries visit at
Disnieyland® Resort, B

1. Select the program(s) that best suits your group,

239



2, Choose the dates you intend to visit. While we will work diligently t0 accommodate your
request, we ask that you identify dn alternate program date in case prograinming is not

avajlable.on your preferred dato. Disney Youthi Education Series programs are available 7
days.a week with the exceptioti of December 21-31, 2013,

3, Submit a Progeam Regucst Form at least 6 weeks in advance of your travel dates.

4, Upon confirmation from the Disney Youth Programs team, you may purchase your

valug-piiced group Theme Park Tickets which include yout fipst Disney Youth

Bducation'Series progrant. Meixitnize yout visit and-ask your Disney Youth
Represefitative about adding. additional progtams during.your visit,

5. -Be siire to request information on food and beverage optlons from your Disney Youth
Representative: Information on convenient Disney on-site group hotel accommodations is

also available by calling (714) 520-5004,

Additional Guests

A__d_ﬁii_tionalﬁ guests are the perfect way to share the wonder and magic of your Disneyland® Resort
visit. The best part is that students and their friends and family can each enjoy their own special
kind of Disngy fin with the same great valuesprioesd Disney Youth Education Series ticket! The
Disney Youth Edueation Sertes Additional Guest tickets-include admission only and do not

inelude participation in the Disney Youth Education Series program. :

Questions

Disney. Youth Representatives can guide you in choosing the.programs that best suit your group.
We undersiand that your.group is unique and may require. additional hefp. Please visit our
Contact Us section of the site for Frequen ly Askéd Questions and information on contacting a

~ Disngy Youth Representative who can assist you,

A minimum of 10 students is required and.a maximum.of one (1) adult must atiend the. Program
per every fen (10} students. The. number of chaperones participating in the program may rot
exceed the number of students.

- All programs subject to availabillty. Program content, times, attractions, and locations subject fo

change due to inclement weather, availability-or group dynamics. Students must meel minimum
age/gride requirements.

248



Humaom'r ummsb scnoom DistRICT 32
STUDENT OVERNIGHT TRIP
FINANGIAL INFORMATION

Schoot: (d H Organlzatlon/@roup L@Qdf’fgh\() c L&bs
Sponsor's Name %Q\ﬂ’\ ('@Y\ﬁf Phone! G0% - BY- 44(;0@

Teip Date: Q{‘?ﬁ\ q;B Trip Lovation: (. Q ls&@g@;g g(&\l (‘./‘\JK uce\@zdﬁ

{ : “Trip Tltte* '
;; Total Number of Attendees! ‘ \ ’9 # Female Students ,ﬁg@ # Male Students # Adults ., IQ

olEt AR s TR
' Evem Reslstratton — ‘ . , . $7m .d)

g bt"‘?ﬂ

gahsg prtaton | g "70\9513
: Lndu .. st . SU— i _5
,;'-Pe[; I.B

&meaqmwmu
\~\c>¥c\

(j\v\ugs B s 4250,

mgam

“‘ﬁ;}'“ﬁ‘»‘

I \fn i *1 i

'%‘;#xularv I — R |
Studentcmb ) 5\"{&()54 AN &\ ‘ , s AO00) *-OO
oo R Y S X301

Boastercmb___ e S L

rotajfuumn; sMSOO Ob
e, Doces Kooison Sharuss,

*.ﬁ#cpm'rnended chaparone/student ratlo 1:10 - (Chaperonas must ba fingerprinted)
‘{?&')&"dacument must accompany the Reguest for Trip Approval Packet

STUDENT OVERNIGHT FINANCIALS, 06.30-34
‘ 241



GHMS Student Council Meeting Minutes 9/29/14

1. Roll Cali

a. Present: Jovany De Los Santos, Caleb Will, Brenner Rowe, Hannah Campbell, Katheryne Annlbale, Slerra Rosales, Riley Bundrick,
Lilly Hauschild, Johanna Avitia, Meghan Sturgls

b. Absent:
2. Reading of Previous Meeting Minutes
3. Agenda ltems

a. Agenda Item #1- Funding for the Disney Leadership Trip

Details: The Student Council voted to dedicate $2000.00 for the Student Council members to attend the
Disney Leadership Trip at the end of the school year.

All other groups invited to attend will be responsible for their own fundraising, and will be depositing
money into the Student Council account at a later time.

Action Taken: Vote ‘
Motioned By: Hannah Campbell Seconded By: Johanna Avitia  Did the Motion carry? Yes

4. Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Student Councli Chalrman:_____/ date: 7/ j(/j/(’ /
Student Council Officer: \C’/MD JZ—MM date; i / -?C}// 9/

242



Quote Summary

Date: - -1 |
sehookl_{>\assiocdl P\

Contacts] £\ )nen Ye1eF,
Funding Aceount:|

SUBMIT THIS FORM AS A COVER SHEET - ATTACH QUOTES

Preferred Vendor Vendor #2 Vendor #3

Al AL AT S T

(/)
Shipping % .
Total Price] 2019, 50 10,20 29\ 1o

R_atiqna.lc for preferred vendor if total price is higher (fe: out of stock, not available, etc)
Magied Toudh s a bl busines ond thele
Guoke ncludes @ratuity, The chackee busses Yvave
arrooms, techining, seals w/ Botrests, WS /OVD. TThe
oxives ofe asd expected 1o provide gil pre-teip lasledge
SmiBhe a8 porking, restau o stops ond e MoreStorss oo




CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Student Act-ivities Treasurers

244



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # J/ é"‘
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 ' Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities Treasurer{s) Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Uniform System for Financial Records (USFR) requires that Student Activity Accounts have
Board appointed treasurers. To insure compliance, the Board is asked to approve the following
individuals as Student Activities Treasurers,

Ms. Mary Kaye Schrenk Internal Auditor Co-Treasurer
Ms. Sharon Mason Auxiliary Operations  Co-Treasurer

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Govérning Board authorize the appointment of Ms. Schrenk and Ms.
Mason to serve as Co-Student Activities Treasurers,

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: / M

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

245



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS

Diane Burchard
3724 N. Mountain View Dr., Prescott Valley
Donatec backpacks and school supplies
With the donor's value of $277.47
To be used at Lake Valley Elementary School

Sheila & Orville McKenzie
8766 E. Long Mesa Dr., Prescott Valley
Donated racks and shovels
With the donor's value of $250.00
To be used at Coyote Springs Elementary Schoal for
The Habitat Clean-up Community Events

AZ Highway Safety Specialist
P.O. Box 3690, Chino Valley
Donated 106 Used Guardrail Post
With the donor's value of $701.83
To be used at Coyote Springs Elementary School for
The Habitat for gardens

24T



DISCUSSION
Item 9A.

School Update
CSES



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 0’ A
FROM: Candice Blakely-Stump, Principal CSES Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Coyote Springs Elementary School Board Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 = To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2 - To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #3 - To Increase Parental and Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

21% Century Professional Learning Community will give an update of the following events at
Coyote Springs Elementary School..

e 21" Century Education Signature Program
« Community Connections Established

CSES Choir to perform a kick off to the holidays

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %j %Wi-)

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Candice Blakely-Stump 759-4300

249



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

Asst. Supt. Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # 0} {5
FROM: Dan Streeter, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Assistant Superintendent Update 7 Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Sfudent Needs
Goal #4 To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

Enroliment

Staffing

Meet and Confer

Staffing/Yavapai County Recruitment and Retention Task Force

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: 0‘-@/1! ﬁJ M“
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter, 759-4006

251



ACTION
ltem 10A.

Revision to Policy BEDG
(Second Reading)

252



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO! Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# |0 A
FROM: Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Proposed change to Policy BEDG — Minutes Action A
Second Reading :
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Policy BEDG~Minutes states that written or recorded minutes shall be taken of all regular and
special board meetings, and that written or digital minutes be available to the public.

Currently, written minutes are prepared to document each board meeting. It is proposed that
digital minutes replace written minutes. Digital minutes will be posted on the district website

using an index that identifies when a particular agenda item is discussed.

District legal counse! advised:

A.R.S. 38-431.01 (E)(1) requires that a public body of a city or town make
available on their website, either a recording of the meeting or a statement

describing the action taken during the meeting.

School districts only need to make the minutes available to the public within
three working days after the meeting. That could he accomplished by

posting the minutes on the district's website.

There is no requirement that the minutes be "hand-typed”. Minutes may be
taken in writing or may be recorded by a mechanical recorder. Allowing the
public access to that recording is sufficient compliance with the Open

Mesting Law.

This proposal requires two minor revisions to the second paragraph of Policy BEDG-Minutes.

The revisions are indicated on the aftached sample document.

The First Reading was held at the October 14, 2014 Governing Board meeting.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the récommendation of administration that the proposed revisions to Policy BEDG-Minutes

be approved.

Upon approval this policy will become effective immediately and will be added to the current

Policy Manual.

Sample Motion:
I move to adopt Policy BEDG-Minutes, as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: GQ . ﬁ‘l A{

Dr. Paul Stanton, Supetrintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Stanton (758-4000)

253



\J=

B-2100 © 2010 Arizona School Boards Association BEDG

MINUTES

Written or recorded minutes shall be taken of all regular and special Board
meetings, including executive sessions, and shall include the information
required by A.R.S. 38-431.01. The written minutes or recording shall be
available for public inspection three (3) working days after the date of the
meeting, except for confidential executive session minutes. Written minutes
or a recording not yet approved by the Governing Board shall be marked as
"draft” or "unapproved.” The minutes or recording shall not be withheld from
the public pending approval and must be in a form readily accessible to the
public.

Copies of unapproved wweitten minutes, in print or digital form, shall be

distributed to all Board members prior to the next meeting. The Board will
take action at a subsequent meeting to amend and/or approve the sweitbes

minutes.

The Superintendeht shall oversee the preparation of written or recorded
minutes of all executive sessions, as required by A.R.S. 38-431.01,

The Superintendent shall assure that permanent archival files of all
approved Governing Board meeting minutes and related required materials
are maintained in accordance with A.R.S. 39-101 and standards established
by Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records (ASLAPR). Regular
and special Board meeting minutes shall be filed separately from Board
executive session minutes. '

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 15-843

38-421
38-431.01
38-431.03
39-101
39-121
39-122
41-1347
41-1351

A.G.0.180-198

Attorney General Arizona Agency Handbook, Chapter 7,
Open Meetings

ASLAPR General Retention Schedule for School Districts
and Charter Schools

CROSS REF.: BED - Meeting Procedures/Bylaws

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Pagelofl
9/21/12
254



ACTION
ltem 10B.

~ Preschool Teaching Position




HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board - ltem# | D &
FROM: Stephanie Rowe, Special Services Director : Reading
DATE: November 18, 2014 ' Discuss v

SUBJECT:  Approval to Continue Preschool Teacher Position for 2014-15 & 2015-16 Action v

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA:

In 2010, the Governing Board approved a fourth preschool teacher position for typically developing
children. These students pay tuition and become peer buddies for our students with disabilities.

For the first two years, this .75 teacher position was funded from ARRA stimuius money, but it has been
self-funded since then from the revenue it generates.

in the 2013-2014 school year the tuition generated from 28 tuition based students was approximately
$44,000.00. Currently in the 2014-2015 school year we have 23 fee-based typical peers, this number
grows all year long. The amount needed annually for the .75 FTE teacher position, including salary and
benefits, is $39,871. We currently generate a sufficient amount of revenue to maintain this position for
the FY 14-15 school year. With the current enroliment we are confident that the tuition will generate the
same funding for the 2015-2018 school year.

Typically developing chiidren provide excellent role models for our preschoolers with special needs; this
program is also an ongoing recruitment effort for HUSD.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the position be approved.

Sample Motion:

{ move to approve the continuation of a 0.75 FTE certified regular education preschool teacher position at

Bright Futures Preschool for the 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 schoof year, with all costs paid using reguiar
education preschool tt_n'tion collected during the 2013-14 and 2014-2015 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %/( CLJA

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions shoufd be directed to: Stephanie Rowe, Special Services Director @ 759-4040

2hb



~ ACTION
Item 10C.

- Mutual Aid
Agreement/YCOEM

257



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboidt Unified School District Goveming Board tem # \ 0 (1/
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading

DATE: November 18, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Mutual Aid Agreement Action X
OBJECTIVE:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Yavapai County Office of Emergency Management is requesting a mutual aide agreement be
established between Yavapai County and certain school districts for the provision of providing
transportation services in the event of an emergency.

Attached Is the Mutual Aid Agreement drafted by the Yavapai County Attorney on behalf of
Yavapai County Emergency Management and the district schools.

This agreement has been reviewed by the District’s attorney, and is acceptable for signature.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the agreement be approved.

Sample Motion:
| move to approve the Mutual Aid Agreement by and between Humboldt Unified School District

#22 and the Yavapai County Office of Emergency Management for the provision of emergency
- transportation services.

Appfoved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /ﬂ P\A'/J

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (759-4000)

<53



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 22 AND YAVAPAI COUNTY

FOR THE PROVISION OF EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

WHEREAS, continued growth in Yavapai County has brought about the need for contingency
planning for transportation of citizens, volunteers and emergency personnel in the event of a
natural disaster or human caused event; and

WHEREAS, transportation during such an eventis a vital part of emergency planning, and the
parties desire to have an agreement in place for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, ARS § 11-952 authorizes public agencies to enter into agreements for cooperative
action;

Now, therefore, HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 22 (hereinafter “School
District”) and YAVAPAI COUNTY (hereinafter “County”), hereby covenant and agree as
follows.

I. PURPOSE.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide transportation services for evacuation support
of the general public and special needs populations, as well as transportation of
emergency response personnel, as responsé to an area in Yavapai County affected by a
natural disaster or human caused event.

II. STATEMENT OF MUTUAL BENEFIT AND INTEREST.

The County and School District agree to work together to coordinate and provide planned
transportation for the citizens of Yavapai County and emergency personnel affected by a
natura! disaster or human caused event. It is understood by the parties that these services
will be used only when the County makes a declaration that a disaster or emergency
exists for which emergency transportation services are necessary.

1. RESPONSIBILITIES

1. The County agrees to:

a. Notify the School District’s emergency contact when its transportation
capabilities are needed during an emergency. The County is aware that at
certain times not all of the School District’s drivers may be available (such
as during fall, winter, spring, and summer breaks). Drivers may volunteer
to provide necessary services during those times.

259



b. Provide the School District with information about areas, routes and
locations where those transported may be taken. Given the uncertain
nature of such incidents, said information may be delivered at any time as
it becomes available, or as needs arise.

c. Assist the School District in coordinating the submission of the
" reimbursement requests to the State or Federal Government for the actual
cost of fuel used during emergency transportation, and for the wages of
drivers who are employed and provide transportation services duting
emergency transportation operations, provided that the event is declared at
the Arizona State Government or Federal Government level.

2. The School District agrees fo:

a. Provide transportation services, qualified drivers, and support functions as
necessary, and as available, within 2. hours of notification from
Yavapai County.

b. Be solely responsible for the supervision, direction and control of their
employees, as well as the operation, maintenance, and insurance liability
coverage for their drivers and the requested transportation equipment.

c. Provide the County detailed billing information for all services rendered
and costs incurred which may be eligible for reimbursement from the State
or Federal government if the event is declared at the Arizona State
Government or Federal Government level, within 60 days of incurring the
cost or providing the service for which reimbursement is sought.

IV. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS.

1. The principal contacts for purposes of this agreement shall be as follows.

Key Contact: Yavapai County Humboldt Unified
School District #22

Agency Name: Yavapai County Office of

Emergency Management

Street Address: 1100 Commerce Drive
City / State: Prescott, Arizona 86305
Phone Number: 028-771-3321

260




Fax Number: 028-771-3323

Email Address denny.foulk@yavapai.us

V. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

1. Amendment. This agreement may only be amended or modified by a written
instrument signed by authorized agents of the parties hereto.

2. Compensation. Compensation to the School District will be subject to reimbursement
by the Arizona State or Federal government and will be in accordance with Arizona
Administrative Code, R8-2-103. The County will assist the School District by
coordinating all requests for compensation. The School District is required to provide
necessary documentation for labor, equipment, material, and other allowable
expenses for claim requests. Yavapai County Office of Emergency Management will
provide technical expertise to assist in developing a reimbursement claim for the
School District to submit in accordance with State and Federal guidelines.

3. Authority. The persons executing this agreement on behalf of their respective entities
hereby represent and warrant that they have the right, power, legal capacity, and

appropriate authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the entity for which
they sign.

4 Term and Termination. The initial term of this agreement shall be two years from the
date of execution. The agreement shall automatically renew for successive two year
periods until such time as it is terminated as provided herein. Either patty may
terminate this agreement by providing 30 days written notice to the other party.
Notice of termination shall be effective upon receipt. Any termination of the
agreement shall not relieve either party of the responsibility to assist in obtaining
reimbursement for costs incurred prior to the effective date of termination.

5. Not a joint venture. This agreement is not intended to be and shall not be construed
to create a joint venture, partnership or other empioyment relationship between the
parties, or any one party and the employees of the other party. Neither party shall be
responsible for any debt or obligation of the other party including (without limitation)
the other party’s obligation to withhold social security or to pay income taxes for
itself or its employees.

6. Workers Compensation laws. While working on this project, the employees of each
party to this agreement shall remain employees of their respective employers only,
and neither party shall be responsible for worker’s compensation benefits payable to
employees of the other party.

261



7.

8.

10.

11.

No third party beneficiaries. Nothing in this agreement is intended to create duties
or obligations to third parties who are not parties to this agreement.

Compliance with laws. The parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, regulations and standards, including without limitation the Americans with

Disabilities Act and anti-discrimination provisions including those contained in
ARS. §41-1463.

Assignment. Neither party to this agreement may assign its rights or responsibilities
under this agreement without the written consent of the other party.

Counterparts. This agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts each
of which will be deemed an original and all of which shall from a single instrument.

Apportionment of Risk. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party (as
“indemnitor”) shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless each of the other Parties (as
“indemnitees™), its officers, officials, employees, agents, volunteers, successors and
assigns (“indemnified group”) for claims, damages, losses, liabilities and expenses of
any nature whatsoever (including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees, court
costs, costs of appellate proceedings, and all claim adjusting and handling expense)
relating to, arising out of, resulting from or alleged to have resulted from the
indemnitor’s acts, errors, mistakes or omissions relating to any action or inaction of
this agreement (collectively “Claims™) including but not limited to work, services,
acts, errors, mistakes or omissions in the performance of this agreement by anyone
directly or indirectly employed by or contracting with the indemnitor, or any person
whose acts and liabilities are the obligation of the indemnitor. If any claim, action or
proceeding is brought against the Indemnified group as identified herein, indemnitor
shall have a duty, at its sole cost and expense, to resist or defend such claim or action
on behalf of the Indemnified group but only to the extent that such claims result in
vicarious/derivative liability to the indemnitee and are caused by the act, omission,
negligence, misconduct or other fault of the indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents,
employees or volunteers, provided, however, that the indemnitor shall have no
obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Group for the Indemnified Gfoup’s passive
negligence. Insurance provisions in this agreement, if any, are separate and
independent from the indemnity provisions of this agreement, and neither the
insurance provisions nor the indemnity provisions shall be construed in any way to
limit the scope, magnitude or enforcement of the other provisions.

The indemnity provisions of this agreement shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

262



12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Conflict of interest. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511, either party may cancel this
agreement without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved
in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting, or creating the agreement on behalf of
said party is, at any time in which the agreement or any extension thereof is in effect,
an employee or agent of any other party to the agreement in any capacity, or a
consultant to any other party to the agreement with respect to the subject matter of the
agreement.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this agreement, shall in no way affect
the validity of any other provision hereof, as long as the original intent of the parties
is not defeated thereby.

Interpretation. The terms and conditions of this agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Arizona. :

Captions and headings. The captions and headings in this agreement are used for
convenience only and shall not be construed to limit or modify the terms confained in
this agreement.

Entire agreement. This document including attachments contains the entire
agreement between the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto hereby agree to the foregoing terms and
conditions and have executed this agreement as of the last date written below.

DATED this day of , 2014

Humboldt Unified School District # 22

Superintendent

DATED this day of , 2014

Yavapai County

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Atiest:

Clerk of the Board

263



The foregoing agreement has been submitted to Counsel for Yavapai County who has
determined that said agreement is in the proper form and is within the powers and authority
granted under the laws of the State of Arizona.

COUNTY ATTORNEY

By

The foregoing agreement has been submitted to Counsel for Humboldt Unified School District
#72 who has determined that said agreement is in the proper form and is within the powers and
authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona.

SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNSEL

By

264



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 22 AND YAVAPAI COUNTY
FOR THE PROVISION OF EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

WHEREAS, continued growth in Yavapai County has brought about the need for contingency
planning for transportation of citizens, volunteers and emexgency personnel in the event of a
natural disaster or human caused event; and

WHEREAS, transportation during such an ovent is a vital part of emergency planning, and the
parties desire to have an agreement in place for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, ARS § 11-952 authorizes public agencies fo enter into agreements for cooperative
action,

Now, therefore, HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 22 (hereinafter “School
District”) and YAVAPAI COUNTY (bereinafter “County™), hereby covenant and agree as
follows.

I. PURPOSE.

The purpose of this agreement is to provide transportation services for evacuation support
of the general public and special needs populations, as well as transportation of '
emergency response personnel, as response to an area in Yavapai County affected by a
natural disuster or human caused ovent.

I, STATEMENT OF MUTUAL BENEFIT AND INTEREST.

The County and School District agree to work together to coordinate and provide planned
transportation for the citizens of Yavapai County and emergency personnel affected by a
natural disaster or human caused event. It is understood by the parties that these sexvices
will be used only when the County makes a declaration that a disaster or emergency
exists for which emergency transportation services are necessary.

Ii1. RESPONSIBILITIES

1. The County agrees to:

a, Notify the School District’s emergency contact when its transportation
capebilities are needed during an emergency. The County is aware that at
certain times not all of the School Disttict’s drivers may be available (such -

 as during fall, winter, spring, and summer breaks). Drivers may volunteer
to provide necessary services during those times.

265



b. Provide the School District with information about areas, routes and
locations where those transported may be taken. Given the uncertain
nature of such incidents, said information may be delivered at any time as
it becomes available, or as needs arise.

i c. Assist the School District in coordinating the submission of the
reimbursement requests to the State or Federal Government for the actual
cost of fuel used during emergency transportation, and for the wages of
drivers who are employed and provide transportation services during
emergency transportation operations, provided that the event is declared at
the Arizona State Government or Federal Govetnment level,

2. The School District agtees to:

a. Provide transportation services, qualified drivers, and support functions as
necessary, and as available, within 2 hours of notification from
Yavapai County.

. 7 b. Be solely responsible for the supervision, direction and control of their
employees, as well as the operation, maintenance, and insurance liability
coverage for their drivers and the requested transportation equipment.

c. Provide the County detailed billing information for all services rendered
and costs incurred which may be eligible for reimbursement from the State
or Federal government if the event is declated at the Arizona State
Govetnment or Federal Government level, within 60 days of incutring the
cost or providing the service for which reimbursoment is sought.

IV. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS.

1, The principal contacts for purposes of this agreement shall be as follows.

Koy Contact: Yavapai County Humboldt Unified
School District #22
Agency Name: Yavapai County Office of
BEmergency Management
Street Address: 1100 Commerce Drive -
City / State: i Prescott, Arizona 86305
Phone Number: 928-771-3321

266



Fax Number: 928-771-3323

Email Address denny.foulk@yavapai.us

V. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

1. Amendment. This agreement may only be amended or modified by a written
instrument signed by authorized agents of the parties hereto.

2, Compensation, Compensation to the School District will be subject to reimbursement
by the Arizona State or Federal government and will be in accordance with Arizona
Administrative Code, R8-2-103. The County will assist the School District by
coordinating all requests for compensation, The School District is required to provide
necessary documentation for labor, equipment, material, and other allowable
expenses for claim requests, Yavapai County Office of Emergency Management will
provide technical expertise to assist in developing a reimbursement claim for the
School District to submit in accordance with State and Federal guidelines.

3. Authority. The persons executing this agreement on behalf of their respective entities
hereby represent and warrant that they have the right, power, legal capacity, and
appropriate authority to enter iito this agreement on behalf of the entity for which
they sign.

4, Term and Termination. The initial term of this agteement shall be two years from the
date of execution. The agreement shall automatically renew for successive two year
periods until such time as it is terminated as provided herein, Elther party may
terminate this agresment by providing 30 days written notice to the other party.
Notice of termination shall be effective upon receipt. Any termination of the
agreement shall not relieve sither party of the responsibility to assist in obtaining
reimbursement for costs incutred prior to the effective date of termination.,

5. Not a joint venture. This agreement is not intended to be and shall not be construed
to create a joint veniure, partnership or other employment relationship between the
parties, or any one party and the employees of the other party. Neither party shall be
responsible for any debt or obligation of the other party including (without limitation)
the other party’s obligation to withhold social security or to pay income taxes for
itself or its employees.

6. Workers Compensation laws. While working on this project, the employees of each
party to this agreement shall remain employees of their respective employers only,
and neither party shall be responsible for worker’s compensation benefits payable to
employees of the other party.

267



7. No third party beneficiaries. Nothing in this agreement is intended to create duties

or obligations to third parties who are not parties to this agreement.

8. Compliance with laws, The parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state and

10.

1

local laws, regulations and standards, including without limitation the Americans with

Disabilities Act and anti-discrimination provisions including those contained in
AR.S. §41-1463.

Assignment. Neither party to this agreement may assign its rights or responsibilities
under this agreement without the written consent of the other party.

Counterparts, This agreement may be exeouted in two or more counterparts each
of which will be deemed an original and all of which shall from a single instrument.

Apportionment of Risk, To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party (as
“indemnitor™) shall defend, indemnify and hold hamloss each of the other Parties (as
“indemnitees™), its officers, officials, employees, agents, volunteers, successors and
assigns (“indemnified group”) for elaims, damages, losses, liabilities and expenses of
any nature whatsoever (including but not limited to reasonable attomey’s fees, coutt
costs, costs of appellate proceedings, and all claim adjusting and handling expense)
relating to, arising out of, resulting from or alleged to have resulted from the
indemnitor’s acts, errors, mistakes or omissions relating to any action or inaction of
this agreement (collectively “Claims”) including but not limited to work, services,
acts, errors, mistakes or omissions in the performance of this agreement by anyone
directly or indirectly employed by or contracting with the indemnttor, ot any person
whose acts and liabilities are the obligation of the indemnitor. If any claim, action or
proceeding is brought against the Indemnified group as identified herein, indemnitor

‘shall have a duty, at its sole cost and expense, to resist or defend such olaim or action

on behalf of the Indemnified group but only to the extent that such claims result in
vicatious/detivative liability to the indemnitee and are caused by the act, omission,
negligence, migconduct or other favit of the indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents,
employees or volunteers, provided, however, that the indemnitor shall have no
obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Group for the Indemnified Group’s passive
negligence. Insurance provisions in this agreement, if any, are scparate and
independent from the indemnity provisions of this agreement, and neither the
insurance provisions nor the indemnity provisions shall be construed in any way to
limit the scope, magnitude or enforcement of the other provisions.

The indemnity provisions of this agreement shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

268



12. Conflict of intetest. Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511, either party may cancel this
agreement without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved
in initiating, negotiating, secuting, drafting, or creating the agreement on behalf of
said party is, at any time in which the agresment or any extension thereof is in effect,
an employee ot agent of any other party to the agreement in any capacity, or &
consultant to any other party to the agreement with respect to the subject matter of the
agreement.

13. Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this agreement, shall in no way affect
the validity of any other provision hereof; as long as the original intent of the parties
is not defeated thereby.

14, Interpretation. The terms and conditions of this agreement shall be governed by the
Iaws of the State of Arizona. :

15. Captions and headings. The captions and headings in this agreement are used for
convenience only and shall not be construed to limit of modify the terms contained in
this agreement,

16. Entire agreement. This document including attachments conteins the entite
agreement between the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto hereby agree to the foregoing terms and
conditions and have executed this agreement as of the last date written below.

DATED this _____ dayof » 2014

Humboldt Unified School District # 22

Superintendent

DATED this day of , 2014

Yavapai County

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Clerk of the Board

-~

269



‘The foregoing agreement has been submitted to Counsel for Yavapai County who has
determined that said agreement is in the proper form and is within the powers and authotity
granted under the laws of the State of Arizona, '

COUNTY ATTORNEY

By:

The foregoing agreement has been submitted to Counsel for Humboldt Unified School District
# 72 who has determined that said agreement is in the proper form and is within the powers and
authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona, :

SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNSEL

270



ACTION
ltem 10D.

Title | Reading Teacher



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# 10 D
FROM: Danny Brown, Director Federal PrbgramslSchool Reading
Improvement -
DATE; November 18, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Full-time Title | Reading Teacher Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE:; Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

As Coyote Springs Elementary School (CSES) continues to transition into Schoolwide Title | status, they
are now serving students with reading interventions, grades K-6. With this said, Coyote Springs would
like to increase ifs capacity to serve more students by hiring a half-time reading teacher position.

Liberty Traditional School (LTS) would also like to increase its capacity to serve more students and also
has budget capacity to hire a half-time reading teacher.

At this time both schools would like to share this position having the reading teacher split time equally
between both schools. Estimated cost, including salary and benefits, would be approximately
$42,732.00. Both Liberty Traditional School and Coyote Springs Elementary Schoo! have funding
capacity within their Title | budgets to pay for this position.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

We recommend that the Governing Board approve a full time reading teacher position to be funded out
of Title | funds to equally serve both Liberty Tradition School (LTS} and Coyote Springs Elementary
School (CSES).

Sample Motion:
I move to approve a full-time Title | position as presented.

B B Mt

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to:  Danny Brown, Director of Federal Programs @ 759-4010

ALY



